ACCSC

Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges

2101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 302
Arlington, Virginia 22201

703.247.4212

703.247.4533 fax

www.accsc.org

Memorandum
To: U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate
Accrediting Agencies
From: The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)
Date: September 12, 2023
Subject: Public Notice of Commission Actions

WARNING ORDER

Pursuant to Section X (C)(2), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission,
at the same time it notifies the school, will provide notice and the reasons why a school is placed on
Probation or Warning to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and

other accrediting agencies. The following are Warning actions taken by the Commission. Copies of
Warning letters can be found on the Commission’s website.
SYSTEM-WIDE CONTINUED WARNING
. . Continued .
School School # City | State| Warning Warning Next Review
'“temé“ona' Education | o iem-wide* | Irvine | CA | May2023 | Aug2023 | Feb 2024
orporation

*Includes the following campuses:

UEI College — Fresno, California (School #M066364)
UEI College — Gardena, California (School #M070735)
UEI College — Riverside, California (School #B8072331)

UEI College — Bakersfield, California (School #B072368)
UEI College —Sacramento, California (School #B072790)

UEI College —Tacoma, Washington (School #B076002)

United Education Institute — Las Vegas, Nevada (School #B072812)

United Education Institute — Stone Mountain, Georgia (School #B076006)
United Education Institute — Dallas, Texas (School #B076011)
United Education Institute — Albuquerque, New Mexico (School #B076013)



https://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx

